Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Sng Jian Xiong Ian; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lee Wan Ping
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 18/12/2017
Dear lan,
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.
MV FS Parf/COE
Regn Inspect. Fee, | Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. | Year COE Expiry | S$'000 | S$'000 At S$ | Value
1 1 B.M.W. 740LI A SDZ3009Y | 2010 12/12/2020 76 68 | 14/12/2017 | 100 $58,019
2 2 TOYOTA COROLLA AXIO 1.5X A SJF1407D 2008 20/05/2018 5.4 5| 14/12/2017 | 100 $4,641
3 3 PEUGEOT 3008 TURBO 1.6 ADVENTURE SJK9501K 2012 | 06/05/2022 48 45 | 14/12/2017 | 100 $41,323
4 4 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT BMT 5G13GZ SKD181J 2012 28/02/2023 58 55 | 14/12/2017 | 100 $52,479
5 5 CHERY T11 1.6 SRRRM SJH8973D 2008 26/08/2018 3.8 1.5 | 14/12/2017 | 100 $1,452
Total
Fees 500

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap




Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sng Jian Xiong lan [mailto:lanSng@ocbc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lee Wan Ping <WanPingLee@ocbc.com>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 18/12/2017
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MITifwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIicDCCImwCAQAXggZzMIIBBwIBADCBi jCBhDGBgTB/
BgNVBCkTeE1GZ3dEQV1LWUlaSUFZY]j1IZ01CQVE3VGIyTmlZeTVgYjIwak1lUSTJIP
REV6TXpRAOSEQXpNOmMONQLlcldmREFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UY3hNakV6 TURBAO1EQXdX
akFWREFKcFpBUVBhVO0Z1YzI1blFHOWpZbUl1WTISdAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQEC
BgUABGQVGiBny 7khmR3XSV4U5ualU8WyChKSPnYK1fAt 74TONIKu6T/OMNY 7A6k+R
X4AmTYJsrzg/TTS5y6VI/hzra+rQ6swlOxEPgL67a22BDXIXVs7v6rOP6kPbIjt8yvO
1JDPzIpypxCLMIIBEQIBADCB1DCB]jGBizCBiAYDVQQPE4GATUYOdORBWULZSVpPJ
QV1i0UhnSUJBUXAUYjJ0aV1SNWpiMiBgqTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzZV2
ZEVKbFptOX1aUVFOTVRjeE1gRXhNREF3TURBA1dgQWIEQUPpwWkFRV1kyaHBZV3ho
WTJobGNtbGxRRz1gWW1NdVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYLbO9HGEBAGYFAARKINIO+7E/
0zGJI5KjrAef0W2mSnlk2pbHyu/PafJr jwNoAJHg3KBoQ/D/tT6u9sexErizh+d+v

3



RgwdFGXe9FvwTyCLabbirnUL8PW4vCwaIldH50GXbygA2XvY38N8Uxr9DTer3zCC
ARECAQAWQGZOWgY4xXgYswgYgGALUEKROBgE1GA3dEQVILWU1aSUFZYj1IZ01CQVF3
VGIyTmlZeTVqgY]jIwaklUSTIPREV6TXpRAOSEQTNNQMIONQlcldmRF SmxabT15W1FR
Tk1UY3hNakEOTURBAO1EQXdXakFaREFKcFpBUVRkMkZ1Y0dsdVoyeGxaVUJ2WTJIK
akxtTnZiUTO09AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZJtDNITkSWt2iB101EOaSgbC
QHTIdO04Dd72ZGUj2YzNIKhOeAAagQdutojBu6gULaDu3t6JVDLDtufx3eD6GT40
PoBlOQR23R0o0sZYaHRIRKLISb1FUMGRHLVQ3uxBaue0t0J8wggEVAgGEAMIGYMIGS
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRJh3REFZS11JWk 1BWWI5SGAIJQKFRAIRiMkS5pWXklamIy
MGpNVEkyTORFek16UXdOREE2TUJVITUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUUSNVGNATWpEFeUlE
QOXdNREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTIWC2FEXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJIR
PTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbO9HgEBAgYFAARkYssvP19+t1lguilMrVph7D9Ezv81BhoTM
ZTAZTWWCXDW68BCp8bj211hsqgxd+9U46bl1ZeEICSIH3gvpPVN8GgDh6FAWa7UOT
PzrtQGTr2b7WcKYRROVVKBkDLZNbIm11+mJf8cTCCAQWCAQAWGY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG
A1UEKRN8TUZzdORBWUtLZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMKOE
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRjeE1gQTRNREF3TURBdA1dg
QV1EQUPWWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEYRIFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhv0e
AQECBQUABGRJKIr621HKSQ2cVoplUK4xXksWbNt 1AS9YawPSc/HAVMn8RMrpzS0K
d6YLBSvgBehxR/t4wr20gzb60txa7m9DggkNM6Uk+zhDgR5GZP421K84egF6EELL
CaCwB1lo3ukWE+j33MIIBEQIBADCB1IDCB]jGBizCBiAYDVQQPEAGATUYOJdORBWULZ
SVpJQV1iOoUhnSUJBUXAUYjJ0aV1SNWpiMiBgqTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D
VzV2ZEVKbFptO0X1aUVFOTVRjeE1gRX1INREF3TURBA1dAqOQWIEQUPpwIWkFRVMRt RnNk
VOYwYVc5dVFHeHThMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARK 8vmR
1xcN83ycTTuglOEOtaFOF3Ws+ 7NQRMG3VjcWp6bB51RI+JRH7WamlVEInKFSDT1g
Agi5M3D6/D8hBQcvwpv8rahU4iP+jmKxZjLulg42NwDSTmBsSBTJI8BYCnndSOcakW
LjCCG+4GCSQGSIb3DQEHATAIBglghkgBZOMEAQIEEMDSVObbNpgWilSB7IKkW5aA
ghvA53cQtaPeYWASelaXtrSUDzVMzYpQcKGnS4D1wHRCOUhILUMCgkX906x0oMAim
4vT7inTFP2W/RoWBhgltU+sNixETmtvR/QgynBo3nL14+4+dKjFGhXs7LvZ+vDgm
HgSM3UCEMJ2zIAj2RhIWCwkOpGo+Hdz /UctTrXr 7utArgbHtycJpbzLVFKZYzidn
EeUvIYhEplQvMvkvGCe+wf7j1yuMx0ztIisCRv5SVBgKEY305200jnJ118yx5Ejp
gq2Q012mWPSsYg/ 7BWSBy9T6XZpQl3ngqwxAbXurK4ztskxT1lwgecFMGimpxlZ6xp/
RNHvr 7Kk1Ma6XnsRRMFz31gT8UF srpUFNdcMZotTvmEdO2VbB736U7kolarYoKEc
£t0I481Gse0ghgqlRs022WZ2M1g7RITUK6ADL1z26TsM91kRS1vIYxdclTvcix0oBSV
0te8MtI7kig21krbOTgPXRZIRKDJIiNg9uc59JCA3RRYWOGgfmpkkYOnhDF jalmIv
+3597+WwI58awbW2M/69dbxgXhr2sn7cyYfL4C88heXsWaRLjuVg6oerid+e9uEel
txzAZ9uBHWypUOg5kTScl5IEIfPFz8/yMfsxnZU7HF IebcyVo30E80Jd3GESWIFY
UhDmVuoe40+wPXEjjppw/hnlIYbl1HtU7L/c8D/WGTq4itHLiiYBB4WIDTQa40w0O
JTx9n+UjcTeVaRp/ud4NYHWUXXE8G2PKXz94HuYhw6sqVjudDxts365MpLrGgjFa
GJigqwBPUSK6cI+JhAJK/VVUJWKJIJhCAKMAO8ZMUNnOQuEVjMZf jNRK3nX121h1M97j1
LsWkRArvijP4Q/eENm2wQytmTAViHpo6ixpl 7VPDAB3AS+IKUrk+6UVkc8GFu0Sb9
OGiWbMIWNBO4WBblfAeWvdLpOTdlrCmlc4wHeOVaPVclpOhvyttwZMr95NoYHag8
shf0jkCUgmMWSg3007Pm8abddDHWIiWxaY5B6/Jviw0O13zP1ZsNKudFNdf1IQ9Aw
FGOmMJK8J+s6gne8QK8Fm+Agu00gf4YgzKKNQOrp9RVUcc+FbJcmNs/zYUOTcgnFm
4EUplc5RyQx80ONUUXOE2SFUOT8YaY1ffvhRXEguYCURZtZFsnmbrF6 jWsIW2uONCc
NiWbhcUyInOUxPUNhVQPCEBWBN9A501IMSJIAjfpl/pRGPUQIXELL1KKrJ/Eb7L/gl
muLsz0Y8QnJZ1lclgzCDVEwTi/uolgDcS/UTtre31SgtwQuzix4XbvoONr fPyNYGX
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a0KGJfB9EU7ybLG/NfwBDfe8YF3yXhzeGBhEEnNMk S3b6p45tPYCU+/£JVF01 /WLy
WMrmsL3zBcgWl+i/FafZebTobZwQz04ss36Hx9z1DgNQuUUwW/DNig9u/BTtfd9ARd
2MK2WhnuzsKx4r9JLDvilgzePVeEaXLD26xeinREpca+AnYE7qF 0XXgzwV7T3r4Z
YurSJ8jWP7bAt8kNFm/1P1ii+bnawG3UhOuCVTMkDmMMUX JODYY11tHIjz4Zek47QT
NXH6 jVSH2gFU86wD2+2nJI164mX6R85xFZESVGOzOWOS+8Iyg8iRYSTVXGCg4ExDu
RI/4iP1IPFK1e0+RNQ3fs0hPs67cczilOynYZmXap51kFHDJIb5S1ISZSarcn/uwa
IoW2t60RzJk2B8al2vdAo2MzfEZg+Mgac/PAhenQ+CCYWEf2x1A3NSKwVboAYMBL
bkJIs4HBUES5Z9iK1oHi5SWnFtdF6FMKQYL3inaIWlYpROFhzsJplpFf9ImDTkZpyp
ngg0Ho7iH2gI6FUPA1IODLLWI+jwSu2 IGXFbMpXrbKYXgZzIpVF8P+DbYUNnTY1FWP
5ROLD7Y81Q70nGIeohcmlagjCnM2BRORxWpJCIDQsNCMIceAhPn5DeM/BPyFQotl
2JMe200XKmaE2z/540kPkgD44M/4b93Ksw+0c7o0GNr9 jkpNohAfVOkE1+4381ng9
R3EhaG51U/s3Brih70nf0czJ8wuTmYxSh/mNHhmw53g+HGO2WLwM6ernPapwnIgX
rtd0R60cPgOwBmDer 88WmcdOdp7SnfRPuZelNhKK1UAkiMxTRszvQghlI3gLgSue
6VAPKvVE 7TWGAOLIggTnue/kSejCrTfCkDO10ZMt SwdHVvAk4K1 7gk5R4zt UQt uKNnH
LRvNaolmxBD3jLFS5IfRWUsOD6I0SY0p88ZMF0ZJeOhXbQoYRC6hImE/8EShcupH3
tn99wEk4MC3DD8bBAfHCBel61LZv+WeK2YYNEfVzZWs4N8rrb49amlUxxMIJA9d6T3
HE45FpxSIEZz06 jwuzG2yMhZtVpSTKtZygcELdS5bl1x2RuXmlINWOKpoasMpWtIFU+1
hyK7EHUWhcQ/E1If6T/u3fNmDDsly4N+cxFx2LFICBV/bR6ddxvggPMkpmjGvotD
zgxg2IjPDDn7ZQADQhFJwkIQajGRX87TMvvGIIg6 jtkFxQ6FTmKsPycCHgzE1yN1T
TXrspgtw/ZWD6je6e9tLhdTv/S9WkkQcRwijF2tgYpuG/k3LZyhzmWXBgohFdurY
XNhfmGHTWykxbaq9ZLg9Y6 fwt F2QqKwKyN21itM8RBZbPQc0qDUgG62z16hMX0tZgP
7iv1DK68/A2fNMmual08Z9QL9sADWaUR114X0s2MeQ4AYEbzWx7Dyvg01lsD7Sw2RL
ZAwktaVmVgxF/xY1lixgxt jprf6rlth21j13nj6h6CwOFYWKGTXVEDLC15fgfyQNz
Snwmn5Z jUBuw3ur+7DvE3gDed3p4hkvt3090Xjaxn7rY58wfKfUbt LANGPvcnlV6
5zu32y21YMymt yWxKmFhvTKIkdhBOFDttXz 7VGAUXEIF/+pgpuXpFVeAx8XdE jkb
9e7q/E39752mul+imcjY0JU2Kavo88AkZcsVAshrzt IJWYuSIf+7tNNSUDhGsPAuU
+fvNHh4XQr3/0YYPGdPbic7aHRT6JSHKhUOUtCAPWZbNLal 7URIshlysunisOehx
DyfSVAEwWN2kLst5Ix+7MyZcVDQkkoK5A3eiWrfWOMXLk jHUSMm jxkuC4tPiORc8k
SpXcH7c6W+7hTyfrfLh/MZYKpHdXd6Wn9xc7KbbIdmn7Q0D6kA3bKrad4Nl1Iws2uDnb
2IbmDfiZbEyQzC40rEs3QkLERSRPPrGQJIDf2dRYYm7bzg8p+1iZTXKkhZ zW+pzBp6
xUMPPQkCBDsSNFrAy0YP1T94dTgz jcxYK/QD4HgDf9Y1GavVvhgc7z6Rmk 10PpoOCr
x5y9MAbnUtFUdaREQTaG89VE1AX11IMXQL1IiD68pkIipTLXKzG2zhUKVEL0jgezQ
GFv30gK25XjUWtnHvgEAt11U/A85C03KKxV+rgrTrQgB+b5m8QoHa+SYSHWATWUD
BkvUY/WWFKVQGAYtYO+cjPPIX9hn25dUOdENMYQKRIMES/tfixSvscsp+gNvEzn/
938dxm4ZcAA48hwS74nTI01C202MCIYErQ60MTXv]j/g5AHoX0eppgdw37V4A8Em8a
G4TN9t2H2wlvZqgVeRUZALI0ifZ38vgPIP1nlHNVVYGZBHybxuYAHpeFBYhEqUUK6
Ql0hHZtP+kXZ75FeC8r2Ik54hgIdPqVRzBUND6gm+0phfBSCyWZgAKt £ SeqdOfyM
IzBQPONfrUKOXWgC3KcFxXUCEHP+CginKnuk6Xjuhg32bRDW+HTVVN71SxNywmhmO
JxDTcKBUPfgK1oNuo6i1J4kAiME3pl9+nIF9XWQUshBMJIQU2UsM4y4dyrgBTdvGr 1N
NBOpCHjoyB1G4N6CcANn9AxKaOO0Yk6UOUuuzWGBIX9gAGXNhHPAfyNb7XZ+zAYwei34
hMC3pToVuhTNdvrEM/4WvKLWu7bjhr/tgjHaWXp+BwANVIidRNSsErCrwHwlULHa
/GwxkiHtEXfF3+ZwbrvcGWITMwlci3+n+ofLOtv0PoM1QroggglSOD5FXceVEiYol
CgPzzgtrcLiEAR7ctnG611hXxGxPVQ8QOWiMen4pCB+6WGIvabAxIYCuUOWSUJIwWY 7
uiU/fFuFUVEntngC83GSP+QjRezTBuU/GwcKB80TM28NvbZx 7YONMBNIXzbFX1TtS
FBTGPpEhiATjGTeuO+ZCsNdswLe7CnONBL7Z 7pBAgHFQAPXrvdNUMt GOOMnHyYi3a

5



1NeU4vJVrs4PvypSJETAtDHYhywIBDkchG4xmVENJavr4ThJJWuSMHOLl Ip8veFM4
0B2x5XulaTEhZ18gUE2InDa3vELgGCmOvEL 21 D2BP+VwN2t cKK10jqw6wBNufJrK
FLESx08asNZ/cWoTDf4K7IEPVMpLiCAVrnHcOxI1QQPzAjoKtbwUIkuy5j+2di58
IJO0f3EzS1t5rWiH6cXal3z5vamRybhWsO2TylunFvnP37VKdEIeQCuOaYzWctOwgg
wWSQFNG18NpM1lEMHhTiigPp259vyUrZcCWe20Poau2EZ3RgnFvii0xhdslykIWj/bJ
vgd0tnjj85qIEg6IDEL807FbDCLyrbPQOkrB5fzpU61doXfvB3W04dj0BxGAitaR
rUsC3e5cDAZCPBSTpMghHdShmvSHubt swUw8uh2SejsgdpT4wlFLEQDBJHRg42JE
4K/W6P/T/8NONgjx0aT90IsFEZAYKH3GtV+8Qk5y97+wbl2Tsck6gBKIYjtgsAYB
1D8XrKhzLgufDrhCXaixbIihg4w3YVeZth2GWYZQTJInc/FKPNnR2xPCJG4pZrvGid
vMv/v0depGjSQ6QPaQmoWJvR3Weh8XIJwIXUcHrOtQ6Yz5H5M06KvAV5e6ULTBuU/ s
JevQR1IRi1iGrjvrLz1lo3GjltiSYDE116gX1lttngROu+p4uADYnITbbdwEWLZ jrpu2U
fMEBCt 70A6GXHOEtDOTiSX0+BWYNnnjncgHe/vT/sKJ/mYCORKUF1CJTWVTI6GX52Z
b2wkpjhlIkLj5dg7dWi4z jEpQqTebddUQlip+shsyrcmBMpPV+yREfJ3£QZK0Taz+Q
fj84TLL9FsQaighYdALzpngZMATX4nfbm75y0oUW/s4v+Kixy3JIN7dXjOhVQzryNV
YfEQkRDGW4T1zaZaZUg5GIBT2efNgzXwzInPk0gMIWORYbxdjFWPiLQw/Hh6Rhyq
XTxURCgINnVvsaIXfluSEXCdy6357eyjbjSLk1lEgqHCegXubm+IZRcZKIESMS7QUw
ZWrMoSezhAzVxxz/sKGwKiYba+NypDLfvRI9IN7aGVWlp39Vxhg0ZL8/renCXgtHE
DP1z7KOp0vcWc8Id05S9cye7DCuglds2/Yb8f4wwwXgDLOMYChEfDuUIfV48ut HKx6
Ky j9Pps71V3gHNrwe9dj/dBrQm+0vD1v4QMRaNoMXmL /VDpfm4uArg5v5x0wHItO
9nfOSTRaJ0a51MJILENHcTOUcmg/1TOxgW+/0ghnAjD35AKt 1P1Vmz6LbaDVZ 7K1C
wuFMiP5pjPgbVkgF083DgMI5fsteTK6MS/L0saDzovDQesLlnfUbHe8LxiJOhVyOU
beF13Haaz7yelPVpNEiFZQepNMKtBdhtbbQ/1ZNBrFlrrr8w7h/L2%homVJIK/Z+7
hK4Bww+8h+DXpkoxWB6kkDIMgDWMnXRfLZ4/£72k3192CZSKctf1TxqvHX]j/I34C]H
9McUAeURQMYQauFdTumyil1lQsedyC+KN9JKjySKiHULmMO98k4IXQU87Bb1df3+S/
SEQI9KpjXrcGEvjYKMSUACdzeowfrtSf418UxKcuHLuLx21peLxzb6h3Rb8OKTzFEFG
wIju+czpDmsbaDOHJjIN3MPKTZB6 7LmKhgWUDxSmIF jVA4HzaiybYCKEgGMkNzKmW 7+aONMuRxaOL0hB+
zXNyAgA6EDL/L+2RREZF4T0o0c/s2XgkR6xsW5TmIT1hnd/mdVeZQpObM3Y87r9Ip8
jSR1tdIP/3JygctipIgqCbkELncpBiu5226UTP/NY4GloirXa5vn68P 7MclbVgIvVyd
0ZmxmSENaIUv1Jut8hXC/9DOu2tK8ecsE8sM5KNxXCjdY3uiP5/ZDWVBO]j6uRD5B
8Bg61rNLCg6WaEApDYIQ4srNxsdo6/HmIHzOSFeti SRBD12B8TVKHWI84KMn5TbQ
ONISF/nCCKzQ5e7eT1rcTKIDybhIX9umbpAKxmZM82CkWgUdjzoY jWAGBXgipHCG
y7z4kIzcYIdAv08YOZLUbOnp6QtDrdezSx3XnKLp/yP76 7LP+ulGKplGN60OgHiSg
26wf3bz72nnGpNeEOP1Riulm7CgEygiRs8EejzhPfIj1YuYIXinASSn9YamAyVtB
161ky/7FifsXdQPugb3/19fJKPJ+/YeBOhYrV/wIfzhNihoWJ5YQAEYEDBNyS9ZU
Vz4zIKRGcl7TrmLoLO9nYxZYX2ZnGZxzHcAWE911Aa9jgMhDh7RHfObLODyps1jnH
alk9D0X/aEOOHpfHfHMB10KV1U2gX3GghsQrx9ExCnlSOjr+vJALC8bWOwWEMjckE
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hUav¥nd7/yzKEbITSYXdQfWuOgwYgdsrgDxj6+4qjBem0UpvPEZSG7uwNSgTIf0E
xtNbOvpg2+0£fDirEf0O1YY2VgMXk+7731x3ZxNOALCGIOrivVeatfzeyIzSHy4U/gWW
rAh702g+7koQMLsZkI6cB2haVtEEVuzpUT 7H7zbGbJQg9Q2zVeXIEvnk/t 7PN1UC
0J4pn0YcB2z0UP150+D6cpVankD1Eepfozt1VepfNVoT9zpDNIrHYY6xGSmCy84h
cxUOBNnT8AGRhWNCD42pEN1IXYM1IOLw5SGyhFxCVAZMDJI8VTcO9LBnIBhCe+HoORGP
ukauWAgISxy+JAAgPPvrxj4BD6DUEXUVV+4/jhSnwr6FrcaHiVrhvmAJ8d4gWOI9
3xTmp5vidvMPbawllt7/JyHEfGXG2gx2i0x1r9pliFgqZdyyXglxwI6UDGmEwWWt0Oj6
VPpN6TB1j0olS0IXtaB9HrORZgl/91ZBnawt545zZ2JazFASyuwwMMImFKAf fnuztc?’
h3cHRWAyyXZEHNI1i7PJdT7Q0902e000A8XLKANS2UGgVZHNi11NZCc2FOBF /FrGqY
GQApfgKasRFMiNLgUBMrOEgzdTOh95mWPIf/6PwEOew7Q0bUlT4nFclVnKMbGKEU
MlmgvvUiPtex/HJ4eBg7K61iSG1+Dgvnh/mdTVcBrTSygs05VVyHgeHDgPBOgrMeB
IAP1jRAA6/2z1T082pSiZIGRFWaAlvIQgj+0Q40/5L9F5+J6CKgmw/rRv1iMa91YbG
CSPp+NkRk8£fvSVz6+0DVIGGlTe9KFCsO05R8L+UIsul4peewMzw31BGFwrNTDunky
4GvTEfU9kCMGBor1MF6+x5t0otNK8VFrdfK5TRa+Hadz3Rhv1EcwhldSLECoS8uXJi
p7zLWYZPhsYMJbUjrSSOyakDuEWVGouSylpcfzIlkgSA9vKwv2jSMO3pXBsbry+Z
F1iBcQtPbplo6gs605djXGulSWS8Jap8F TEWHCrgH+wxieDrQg7hGLn4YEQzcKi5
qgEuvnDelMEalF 7GIoJoW9wzWyVFh/JJ9RYIUCPpvoZ5J1I7BgVhiLKe8skdOeizK2
w+gGI/euazaSYk0euUve8Nyk0Z6SwXQOmG3kAy3vQIGTqJK3MeT4UGsImnpIn0k50
J5GWcFnFrkvug3T9a04mnd2XwKeH62BOhF4hKLujwivkSQwelnkQsCujeAccQMxe
h8w6jcOIUcAoYrUX2uxbIAlpWsh8EUpxawt fCt3LRirift/QPRASLCcZ47UKQOXri
288duDgM/57F11bmrl/4IHiX5TMGoTa9 7PUdlkmpDscsufVe8aClO0a3s4JRCx /X1
teA7a+aTMe]j10Z2dthi3zV+r77Jag5jv6e 7tn4dBb044GTJUBhUZKTif2JegB2gKbCZ
FATTrJJHr461VGg+/bxQQatnebnWlJEcpilobi+KJELyM8msUhbrgU8I5Z2yRyBC11
fO0gh//HYeP7qOWkb2zy5rGXU5sIgNYzINbOrgzvc 7pUA/zhOrO0rtX5nZb7B6 7F6 i
NQZXGIZed9/QcPUwr4VNFDrdl18PO+DLQIRrOH7vMKsQXS4LOx0c0ChjVBLs96DdO
AKWIF]j/oU+psHplo8a6ASrDTC6HrpWG+TgY3+63QgsHA80XVrgLGjwCsMNvz5aRS
WydyAbm7oMv8ulgTwItmglN1hOQm3xGtMppekE2r9GhbqVMECH72dier2XtaGQ832
dm2pON5uDzRtBLAM/pL/0PTUGLkgVcmPHbIMhaGiIy+10vKY2NlirHwhaAE/OaDR
Xtfl1jZ1+gLXnnQNAJIWazE+paCaGrxvPm99iaH4iv13pI4R89wFRQIrbo4DIlmlz6
240tPJfPEN2cRzpM4RXgPknjHk jO26h90xcyxVnlt4pwFXeCnbcfleNS5IZZE£86Xt
HRCFglPLggF1lgqaQn7xPrTO1E3BkUGVIWSeNSuAzhBv0j9A4Tty4J0T+0zFPh350Na
zg+X+Ce+2sbOFo06hU75PIPRYBXbPD610MKthe+gTaSBgc81MU+nme smPRWRTXUA
+DSiGxZmOM3 1 nxXyPnCnXGYEx8He43wROK5B1YTIvs8dvYpvonNLVsYPKaSz0TOL
nkknvCfFK03dfQ6phnEU2XdTwTJ jpFBgeGINPEGIGSQI/11twCA2n5vUIx6Xj8ki
Pag2kFTECh7fNguTDCsv+zAJ TNvCdO+eShYvPmpa+OMAIffNwmvjXthBZQttX3cl
Seg0ggB68sEigqELI9SHuUU7bD6cQxC8D4uHrHmceCsWOhnAiQl1HPLUG8FS5gcThXoHg
EQaJWg9LufRm3GWIgNt +byoKHDed6wnwQVnQ/K9KE/ j+NzVpLbBXd8W2sV1pfNbe
BF/czJpq753kZdQUi3E2rhtEXDAOlashw7e/UwY jZK3vU9ZZc+001/zKvn7fcUP1
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